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✯✯✯ Hearing Notice ✯✯✯ 
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Members, Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources  

 

From:            The Honorable Pete Stauber, Chairman 

 

Subject:         Legislative Hearing – October 25, 2023 

 

On Wednesday, October 25, 2023, at 2:00 p.m., in Room 1324 Longworth House Office 

Building, the Committee on Natural Resources, Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources 

will hold a legislative hearing on the following bills:  

 

• H.R. 1449 (Rep. Fulcher), “Committing Leases for Energy Access Now Act” or the 

“CLEAN Act”; 

• H.R. 2855 (Rep. Soto), “Sinkhole Mapping Act of 2023”; 

• Discussion draft of H.R. ___ (Rep. Valadao), “Right of Way Application Transparency 

and Accountability Act” or the “ROWATA Act”; and 

• Discussion draft of H.R. ___ (Rep. Boebert), “Restoring American Energy Dominance 

Act.”  

 

Witnesses are by invitation only.  

 

If you need further information, please call Lonnie Smith, Clerk, Subcommittee on Energy and 

Mineral Resources at (202) 225-9297. 
 
 


